
REQUEST FOR STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS 
ABATEMENT AND EMERGENCY BOARD UP SERVICES 

FOR THE CITY OF STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 
(PUR 23 - 018) 

 
ADDENDUM No. 1                                                                            DATE: 2/21/23 
 
 
To All Potential Bidders: 
 
A.  This Addendum shall be considered part of the bid documents for the above-mentioned project as though it 
had been issued at the same time and shall be incorporated integrally therewith.  Where provisions of the following 
supplementary data differ from those of the original bid documents, this Amendment shall govern and take 
precedence. BIDDERS MUST SIGN THE ADDENDUM AND SUBMIT IT WITH THEIR BIDS. 
 
B.  Bidders are hereby notified that they shall make any necessary adjustments in their estimates as a result of this 
Addendum.  It will be construed that each bidder's proposal is submitted with full knowledge of all modifications 
and supplemental data specified herein. 
 
PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS/ANSWERS/CHANGES TO PUR 23-
018.  THE CITY’S RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS SUBMITTED ARE IN BLUE 

 
Questions: 

1. Is it possible to only apply for the afterhours emergency board up services?   
Yes.  Please specify your preference in the submittal. 
 

2. Does this RSOQ include the clean-up of yards/lots and removal of graffiti at this time?  
Yes, for daytime operations. 
 

3. Can a Contractor work under a family members Class B License?  
No. 

 
4. If we are already on the contractor list will we need to sign up again?  

Yes.  This RSOQ is for a new contract.  
 
BIDDER MUST ACKNOWLEDGE THIS AMENDMENT BY SIGNING BELOW AND ATTACHING THE SIGNED 
AMENDMENT  TO THE BID FORM: 
 
Company Name ______________________________________ 
 
Contact Person _______________________________________ 
 
Signature ____________________________________________ 
 
Date _________________________________________________ 
 
Bids Due – Promptly by 2:00 P.M., Thursday, March 9, 2023, City Clerk’s Office. 
 
 
----------------------------------City of Stockton Use Only below this line--------------------------------- 
Addendum acknowledged and signed?  _________(Procurement Specialist’s initials) 
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